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DATE: February 10, 2023
TO: Collin Roehner, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:
RE:

Rhonda Hicks, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed during December 2022

Attached is the listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during December 2022
identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the
source. Of the two documents listed, two should be retained and zero may be returned.

cc: Mark Futrell (Without attachment)

Carolyn Craig (Without attachment)
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Title - Office of Auditing and ; Lead E ;
1|APA# Docket # Performance Analysis # Document |DateFiled OFR LeadStaffiAtt.|Conf.Status|StatusDate| Description Retain|Return
APA/Deamer - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working [
Y Petition for rate increase by Gulf . King, |Harper, Order papers Vol 2 [of 2] for GPC, for rate case audit -
1]201601886-El Power C ) 1}00182-2017 |01/06/2017| Lauraladhia issued 1211642022 (Audit Control No. 16-295-1-1). [x-ref DN
00987-17]
: FPL (Lee) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Materials
King. [Harper, Order : :
2|05003-2022 |07/26/2022 Crinaadia " i 1211642022 g:;.wge.ﬁd pursuant to Audit [Control] No. 2016- »Z -—
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